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SUBJECT: 'HARTMAN CASE -

,

'

Because of the Consnission's July 14, 1983, letter to Congressman Udall regard-
ing the so-called Hartman allegations and your possible future conversations
with Department of Justice (D0J) officials on the same subject, I thought it
might be useful to identify and review some of the major issues:

_ ,.

First, the fact is that almost three and one-half years after referral
and despite all requests by NRC for expeditious handling - including a
recent letter from Chairman Palladino to Attorney General Smith - this
investigation continues to be firmly aground at the grand jury stage with
DOJ still unwilling to conunit to a prospective completion date. -

- ' Second, while DOJ may theoretically contend that the continuing nature of
their investigation should not impair the NRC's ability to address and

i . resolve the TMI restart issue, this is just not so. The practical facts
} of life are that D0J's investigation could result in criminal indict-
- ments. This. eventuality, depending on the nature of any indictment,

could be a major factor in the TMI restart decision. Furthermore, as
long as the D0J's investigation continues, NRC's Office 'of Investigations-

will in all ' likelihood not be able to fully and expeditiously investigate
the Hartman allegations. Individuals connected with this matter who
perceive themselves as being targets of the DOJ crimirial investigation
may avoid NRC's interview by simply asserting a; Fifth Amendment
privilege.

Third, legal complications notwithstanding, it is ciearly in the public.

interest that the NRC be informed of all information that is significant
to _the restart question. -including -such information developed as a resu",'

of a D0J investigation. It appears unlikely that 1.his 'infomation will'

be provided and will need to be developed independent of the'D0J
1

! investigation.

Fourth, in addition to my May 31, 1983, letter to Mr. Jensen, I will .

!_ provide you a detailed chronology with regard to 00J's assertion that (a)
NRC was only asked to curb its investigation, and (b) D0J gave us permis .|- -

sion to restart our investigation in October 1981. I have noqualms.

| about banging heads with D0J on these two issues however such an
! encounter is not likely to encourage D0J to cooperate with us on the more
| important issue of comitting to bring their investigation to a speedy
~

conclusion.
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Severil weeks ago I discussed this matter with Commissioner Asselstine who
suggested that if D0J nakes similar requests in the future that NRC should
insist that such' requests be made in' writing at the Deputy Assistant Attorney

- General level. I agree, and in retrospect, I should have insisted on such a-

letter.

Attachments:
A. Chronology

,
.B. Chronology
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cc: Commission (4) w/atts
W. Dircks, EDO w/o atts
V. Stello, EDO w/atts'

B. Hayes, 01 w/atts
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